
Addendum #1 to Caldwell County Unit Road System Invitation for Bids Deadline 
September 6, 2018 

 
 

1. What is the average size of delivery for both, fuel and lubricants? The average size of 
delivery for – Diesel (2,316 gals.), Gas (1,679 gals.), Lubricants (1158 gals.) 

 
 

2. Are the tanks above or below ground? The 4,000 gallon tanks are above the ground 
 

3. Do you typically order both products at one time? No, usually diesel gets ordered 
twice a month; gas once a month. 
 

4. Do you typically order more than 1 location at a time, if applicable? (split delivery) 
No, usually diesel gets ordered twice a month; gas once a month. 

 
 

5. On the lube & fuel products, do you happen to have the prev. years usage? The 
previous fiscal year (10-1-2017 through current) usage for (Diesel (43,995 gals.), 
Gas (15,109 gals.), Lubricants (475 gals.) 

 
 

6. On the price form, pg. 2, what OPIS published date are we needing to use? Are we 
using the 08/09/2018 price as set forth in the example. Use the most current OPIS 
report. 

 
 

7. Will decision be made before or at the board meeting? The decision will be made 
during the Commissioners’ Court meeting on September 24, 2018 
 

8. Have any addendums been released for this bid? No addendums have been released 
 

 
9. Are there any extensions available?  If so, are they mutually agreed upon? No 

Extensions Available 
 

10. If we do not attend the bid opening, how and when will we be notified of the low 
bidder and can we receive a copy of the bid tabulations? An e-mail with the bid 
tabulations attached will be sent out after Commissioners’ Court on September 24, 
2018 

 


